
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: Wireless Cables Inc., FCC ID: SQCAB3C2, Assessment NO.: AN07T6882, Notice#1

6/15/2007

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 6:43 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com 
Subject:  Re:FW: Wireless Cables Inc., FCC ID: SQCAB3C2, Assessment NO.: AN07T6882, Notice#1 
 

Dear Helen:  
 
Thank you for your reply and my answer is as belowing.  
 
Vicky    
 
-----Original Message----- 
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 5:54 PM 
Subject: Wireless Cables Inc., FCC ID: SQCAB3C2, Assessment NO.: 
AN07T6882, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: Please submit a clearer copy of schematic diagram and user manual(page 4-7). If 
possible, please resubmit a clearer modular approval letter as well. 
Ans: Please find attachment which is the circuit diagram and User Manual. But the modual 
approval letter is only this form.  
 
Question #2: The label and location only shows the label that will be affixed on the host 
device. How about the label on the module itself, what is the location? Please resubmit ID 
label format.  
Ans:Please find attachment which is the label drawing and location. 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 


